

Fox Hollow Elementary School

HOME OF THE REDTAILS

School Community Council Meeting Minutes

September 22, 2023 | 2:00 pm | Fox Hollow Media Center

Council Members		
First Year of Term	Second Year of Term	Principal
Beckie Rasmussen	Anthony Ecevedo	Amy Adams
Holly Korous	Chelsea Keith	Teacher (Odd Year Start)
Irene Clegg	Kristina Leikam	Shelby Mason
Kira Haslam (absent)	Tara Gailey	Teacher (Even Year Start)
Lisa Eskesen		Jolene Pruyt
Tiffany Wilhelm		

Meeting Called to Order at 2:05 pm

ACTION ITEM: Elect a Chair and Vice-Chair

- Chair: Lisa Eskesen nominated by Tiffany Wilhelm. Motion seconded by Irene Clegg. Vote unanimously approved.
- Vice-Chair: Assignment to include taking minutes. Irene Clegg nominated by Kristina Leikam. Motion seconded by Tiffany Wilhelm. Vote unanimously approved.

ACTION ITEM: Review and Approve Rules of Order & Procedure: Amy Adams suggested we update the Rules of Order & Procedure to allow for meetings to be held virtually if appropriate. Motion to amend Rules of Order made by Amy Adams, seconded by Tiffany Wilhelm, and unanimously approved.

Tara Gailey made a motion to approve Rules of Order as previously used with addition to allow for virtual meetings. Seconded by Kristina Leikam and unanimously approved.

ACTION ITEM: Approval of Prior Meeting's Minutes: There were no questions or proposed changes to draft minutes from March 3, 2023 meeting. Irene Clegg motioned to approve, Tiffany Wilhelm seconded the motion. Unanimously approved.

Assignment made to review required website information: Kristina Leikam accepted assignment to review and coordinate with Betsy to update SCC information on the school website as needed. Council members' contact information was collected to be included on the website.

Meeting schedule for the year planned as follows:

November 10, 2023 @ 2:00 pm January 26, 2024 @ 2:00 pm March 1, 2024 @ 2:00 pm

Review SCC Budget: Current budget balance is \$5,254.55. This money has been used for teacher dinners and professional development. We discussed the possibility of doing a spring fundraiser to raise field trip funds. PTA fundraiser will pay for field trip buses but not the field trip. We will look into fundraising options and discuss them at our next meeting. If we could raise \$10-\$15 per student (currently almost 900 students enrolled) that would allow students to go on a nicer field trip than they have in recent years.

Assignment to provide a meal for teachers during Parent/Teacher Conferences: Provide lunch for 40 people on Oct 5. Lisa Eskesen will head this up with help from Tiffany and Kristina.

Report on Healthy Kids Policy & Digital Citizenship Report (Josh Sullivan): Josh Sullivan met with the school lunch manager to make sure they are meeting the healthy kids requirements.

Digital Citizenship is 2-fold: 1. Learning internet safety, this is taught during STEM. 2. Landschool, teachers use to monitor classroom chrome book use.

Report on Ron Clark Academy experience (Angie Nadauld): Angie reported on attending the conference in Georgia and seeing the perspectives of educators throughout the country. Instead of thinging about addingto your plate, think about improving by 1%. Hold students to a high standard. Maintain eye contact with students, teach good communication skills. Make school fun so kids want to be there. Music is a universal language. She will share what she learned with the faculty in October.

Kindness Books & podcast programs (Amy Adams): Amy Adams is reading a book focused on kindness each week. Themes include: be kind to yourself, being respectful, respecting those that are different. Kindness squad are trying to recognize acts of kindness they see. 6th grade podcasters are working to edit and broadcast a podcast. This will rotate through the 12 kids chosen last year.

Meeting adjourned at 3:02 pm after motion made by Kristina Leikam, seconded by Tiffany Wilhelm and unanimously approved.